

--




--

--


--	--

# Signatures

/s/ Robert R. Bennett		11/19/2009
Signature of Reporting Person		Date

## Explanation of Responses:

\* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v). s s s e e s e e s s s e e  
neat the Ptad ewofOres ed yoad indertiheth med aonma0

- \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) These shares were acquired in connection with the exercise of the option described in Table II herein.  
The number of shares represents equivalent shares based on the fair market value of the shares of Series A Liberty Capital common stock held by the unitized stock fund under the Issuer's
  - (2) 401(k) Savings Plan based on a report from the Plan Administrator dated as of October 31, 2009. The Reporting Person has an interest in the unitized fund, which holds shares of the Issuer's Series A Liberty Capital common stock, Series A Liberty Interactive common stock, Series A Liberty Entertainment common stock and short-term investments.
  - (3) The option was fully vested as of 02/28/06.

~~REDACTED~~ NEAR NEW YORK IN STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
The trading sy